
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Addie Farrell 

Addie Farrell [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre] 
9/26/2019 9:21:47 AM 
IBECproject [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043eca129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp] 
FW: IBEC: DEIR Copies 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 2:08 PM 

To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 

Cc: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Gordon Anderson <gordon@gandersonassociates.com> 

Subject: RE: IBEC: DEIR Copies 

Hi Addie, 
Yes, it is the first row and I'm sorry I forgot we are bringing it to both libraries so we need a total of 5 full copies but only 

4 will be for public use (2 and the libraries, 1 for planning, and 1 for city clerk). If needed, either the Planning or Clerk 

copy could trail our publication date too, making just 3 available on the publication date. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One fV1anchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 411-S230: F{3J.O) 412-S681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CoMf\i11Tf\i1ENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

From: Addie Fa rre 11 [ !.!:3.§Li.Y.EA.f..§.U»~.IJ .. @.~.~.~!5?..Qf~, .. ~;.9.x.!.!.l 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 2:03 PM 

To: Mind a I a Wi I cox <r.nwi.!.\??..X.@.~i.t.Y.9..f.i..o.RL?.W.9..9..9.,.9.rn>; Christin a Erwin <~~.~.r.w..!n.@.?.?.0.~.~.9..~,.~.Q.IT.1 > 
Cc: Brian Boxer <BBoxer(Wesassocrnm>; Gordon Anderson <gordon@gandersonassociates.com> 

Subject: RE: IBEC: DEIR Copies 

Thank you, Mindy, 

Can you please clarify which of these are to be made publicly available (2 libraries and 1 at the City)? I assume the first 
row (all hard copy) but just want to confirm. 

Addie Farrell 



From: Mindala Wilcox <rrnNllcox@cityofinglewoocLmg> 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 2:01 PM 

To: Christina Erwin <.C.frYf..i.D.@.?..?.§.~_~g-~;.,_~.9..!.!:3.>; Addie Farrell <Af..~!.t!:.?..IJ.@.?..?.~!5?.Q£ ... ~;.QX!.P 
Cc: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoccom>; Gordon Anderson <gordon@gandersonassociates.com> 
Subject: IBEC: DEIR Copies 

Hi Christina and Addie, 
Here is the final determination on copies needed by the City of the draft: 

DEIR (including Executive Summary) and Appendices =4 
DEIR (including Exec. Summary and no appendices)= 7 
Executive Summary+ Mitigation Table (if not already in the Executive Summary)+ Stone Report+ Herman Report (can 
be prepared as individual pieces)= 5 
thumb drives with all docs= 5 

Please let me know if you have any follow-up questions or need any additional information. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 


